MEMORANDUM

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
May 15, 2023, at 7:00 PM

TO: City Council

FROM: Rich LaBombard, City Manager

SUBJECT: Saugatuck Township Fire District Annual Budget
Resolution 13-2023

Attached is the Fiscal Year 23-24 Saugatuck Township Fire District (STFD) budget for City Council’s
review and approval. The STFD has scheduled the required public hearing on May 15, 2023, at
5:00 pm. Each of the three (3) participating governmental units in the Fire District are required to
approve the operating budget annually.

Included in the packet is a copy of the Fiscal Year 23-24 Proposed Budget. The Fire District Board is
requesting the City of Saugatuck, Saugatuck Township, and the City of the Village of Douglas to review and
approve this proposed budget during their next scheduled meeting. The Fire Board held a public hearing
at Saugatuck Township Fire District, 3342 Blue Star Highway, Saugatuck, Ml 49453 on May 15, 2023 at
5:00 pm.

No attorney review is required. There is no financial obligation required by the City of Douglas within the
Fire District budget.

It is recommended the City Council consider approval of Resolution 13-2023, a resolution for the
Douglas City Council to approve the Saugatuck Township Fire District annual budget for Fiscal Year
23-24.



